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MEMORANDUM

February 23, 2021

TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney
CC: Tracy Lyons, Assistant City Attorney
Jill Mesojedec, FRP
FROM: Horacio Danovich, GO Bond and Innovation District Director .
RE: Atlantic Boulevard and NW 6" Avenue

Please prepare a Resolution to approve and execute a Construction Agreement with the Florida
Department of Transportation (“FDOT™). The agreement is required for the City of Pompano
Beach (“City™) to construct improvements on Atlantic Boulevard at the intersection of NW 6™
Avenue. FDOT provided a “draft” agreement form for your approval and suggested the
following Scope of Work to be reflected in the Resolution:

Scope of Work:

The proposed work to be performed within the segment of Atlantic Blvd. under the jurisdiction
of FDOT extend from west of NW 6th Ave (MP 5.242) to NW 6th Ave (MP 5.421) and is
limited to milling and resurfacing of the existing pavement, median widening to transition from
existing to the proposed roadway cross section, addition of 80 feet of type F curb and gutter and
two sidewalk curb ramps at the begin shared-use path location, realignment of pavement
markings, and installation of new pedestrian pedestal with pedestrian signal conduit and 2 signal
pull boxes.

The “draft” document reflects my name as the City’s designee to sign the document. [ was
previously authorized by the City Manager to sign documents to expedite the process. However,
this document must also be approved by the City Commission.

This Resolution is requested to be added to the March 2021 City Commission’s agenda.

pompanobeachfl.gov 100 West Atlantic Boulevard | Pompano Beach, FL 33060 | Phone: 954-786-4600



